Department of Energy

Oak Ridge Office
PO. Box 2001
Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37831

June 3, 2011

Mr. Brian W. Smith, Chief
Enrichment and Conversion Branch
Office of Nuclear Material

Safety and Safeguards
MS: EBB2-C40M
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555-0001

Dear Mr. Smith:

URENCO USA - STANDARD PRACTICES PROCEDURE PLAN FOR THE
PROTECTION OF CLASSIFIED MATTER AT THE URENCO USA, REVISION 9

In my letter of June 1, 2011, comments were provided on the subject document. Based upon
discussions between Tyrone Naquin of your staff, Roger Holt - Department of Energy (DOE),
and Jim Hutson - Pro2Serve on June 2, 2011, a portion of comment 2 conflicts with previous
DOE direction regarding the Information System Security Manager and Information System
Security Officer. Please disregard the comments in my June 1, 2011, letter and replace with the
following:

1. Section 13.5, Portion Marking, Page 61 — remove Restricted Data (RD) from this section.
RD is not portion marked.

2. Section 26.0, Information Technology Security Requirements for Classified Networks,
Page 96-97 — revise substantive changes to include expansion of the current network
perimeter.

Please request that Louisiana Energy Services incorporate these changes and re-submit for DOE’s
review.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at (865) 241-8277.

Sincerely,

@. il »@%Zy/g/

Randall M. DeVault

Regulatory Oversight Manager

Office of Assistant Manager
for Nuclear Fuel Supply

cc:
R. Holt, AD-421, ORO

Q. Nguyen, AD-421, ORO
S. Rice, 0S-201, ORO

K. Everly, NRC



